State of Florida

Jublic Berfrice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 8, 2003

TO: All Parg Record

FROM: Ralph - Office of the General Counsel - Economic Regulation Section

RE: Docket N6. 010503-WU - Application for Increase in Water Rates for Seven Springs
System in Pasco County by Aloha Ultilities, Inc., and Implementation of Price Index
Increase by Aloha Utilities, Inc.

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that Commission Staff will conduct an informal meeting with Aloha Utilities,
Inc. (Aloha). All Parties of Record and Interested Persons are invited to attend at the following time
and place:

10:00 a.m., Monday, May 12, 2003

Florida Public Service Commission

Room 152, Gerald L. Gunter Building (ECR Large Conference Room)
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss Aloha’s application for a price-index rate increase
and how that relates to the two-tiered final rates approved by Order No. PSC-02-0593-FOF-WU
which has now been per curium affirmed by the First District Court of Appeal. Aloha wants to at
least discuss the noticing requirements, the final rates, the refund process, and the escrowed funds.
Also, if time permits Aloha wants to discuss what staff would require in the way of a cost benefit
analysis for purchasing of water from the County and the implementation of certain improvements
required by Order No. PSC-02-0593-FOF-WU, which were stayed pending the appeal of that order.
Any party wishing to participate by phone may call (850) 414-1710 or Suncom 994-1710 at the time
set forth above.

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6234.
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Lingo, Merchant, Stalicup, Willis)
Office of the General Counsel (Holley)
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